Training & Placement Officer [MU - Jaipur]

Subject: FW: JD- City Lead

From: Vaibhav Vashishtha [mailto:vaibhav@startupoasis.in]

Sent: 27 December 2016 02:53 PM

To: Training & Placement Officer [MU - Jaipur] <tpo@jaipur.manipal.edu>

Cc: Chintan Bakshi <chintan@startupoasis.in>; Dilnawaz Khan <dilnawaz@startupoasis.in>
Subject: Re: JD- City Lead

Hi Subhash
Thanks , Please help these students for finalizing their final internship programs at Startup Oasis , So we can smooth operations over here.

Cheers
Vaibhav Vashistha

On Tue, Dec 27, 2016 at 1:30 PM, Training & Placement Officer [MU - Jaipur] <tpo@jaipur.manipal.edu> wrote:

Dear Vaibhav,

PFA the resumes of Rohit and Niloy.

Thanks and Regards



Subhash Handa

From: Vaibhav Vashishtha [mailto:vaibhav@startupoasis.in]
Sent: 27 December 2016 12:18 PM

To: Training & Placement Officer [MU - Jaipur]

Cc: Chintan Bakshi; Dilnawaz Khan

Subject: Re: JD- City Lead

Hi Subhash

Waiting for resume

Cheers

Vaibhav

On Mon, Dec 26, 2016 at 5:44 PM, Vaibhav Vashishtha <vaibhav(@startupoasis.in> wrote:

Hi Subhash

Please send the resumes of Rohit and Niloy Sarkar so that we can start further process .



Cheers

Vaibhav

On Mon, Dec 19, 2016 at 5:17 PM, Vaibhav Vashishtha <vaibhav(@startupoasis.in> wrote:

Hi Subhash

PFA the details of recruitment process .

Cheers

Vaibhav Vashishtha

+91-9591873983

On Mon, Dec 12, 2016 at 6:31 PM, Training & Placement Officer [MU - Jaipur] <tpo@jaipur.manipal.edu> wrote:

Dear Vaibhav,

Please go Ahead.

Thanks and Regards



Subhash

From: Vaibhav Vashishtha [mailto:vaibhav@startupoasis.in]
Sent: 12 December 2016 05:15 PM

To: Training & Placement Officer [MU - Jaipur]

Cc: Dilnawaz Khan

Subject: JD- City Lead

Hi Sir

PFA.. We would like to have this drive on 22 Dec 2016 .

Cheers

Vaibhav



